

# H.J.R. 25

## JOINT RESOLUTION ON MARRIAGE

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2 MARCH 3, 2004 9:27 AM

---

Senator **John L. Valentine** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 11 through 14:*

11 This resolution proposes to amend the Utah Constitution to:

\* \* \* *Some lines not shown* \* \* \*

13       ▶ provide that no other domestic ~~[[status or]]~~ union ~~[[is valid or recognized or]]~~ may be  
14 ~~[[authorized, sanctioned, or]]~~ given equivalent legal effect.

2. *Page 1, Line 27 through Page 2, Line 29:*

27       (2) No other domestic ~~[[status or]]~~ union, however denominated, ~~[[between persons is valid~~  
28 ~~or]]~~ may be recognized as a marriage or ~~[[may be authorized, sanctioned, or]]~~ given the  
same or substantially equivalent  
29 legal effect ~~[[as a marriage]]~~ .